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U.8.8acret Servioe ;
1800 G 3%., BW, #944
Washington, D.C. 20823

Dear Kr. Gotfp
Your letter of the 19th bdogins "Refarence is made to your letter of April 12,1977."
You may make reference but you 40 not make responss.

xrxmwmmmmmmomunnm!ui‘.uq
told me about 1971 and other than I would expect. You are saying thet you lack yolir own
Tecords on the assassination of a President, one whe was sssassinated when it was the
Secret Bervice responsibility for lwoping him alive. You are saying buk for the greater
cawe of the GIA your own records would not exist.

Desphte the fact that to the best of my imowledge I am alone amcng those known as
aritics of the official explapation of this arime In having dsfended the Sscret Servioe
from cherges made againat i% in the orime, wiih this recerd I am oconsirsined to wonder
how the President lived as leug as he 414,

uunumtmummthnmimmmp.nmmumhap
ALY you have on the assassination of a *resident is gny President gver dafe? ("The Searet
Service does not maintsin records in the same marmer or length of time as other agencies.”)

You do not deny as in faot you cannet deny that it now tums out that you and fom
Felley delibsrately deceived me in $elling me that all the Searet Service records en the
JIX sase had been turmed over te the Archives mnd would be avallable to me there. That I
wanted all previocsulyewithheld yecords is net g seoret anywhere in government and was
not from Jecret Service.

It is difficult, with thds record, to respond v you with equanimity when you add
such further mmtruth as *The Secret Sexvice has respanded to ymx all of your specifis
questions 4o this office as well as to those directed to Asaistant Director Kelley. "

Mr. Robers O, Goff, FOXA/PA Officer :;. 12, Frederick, Md. 21701

Pyease tell me how you responded $o ma when I sbout the surveill noes en me when
some idiot sotually alleged I bad threatensd the dent? There were more specifics
in the letter I then wxvte. " :

Floase tell me what response you have made siuce the GIA referred to you a record of
your origin, a record on ms?

fns record to vhich I zade refersnce when I last wrote is olearly within many of
=y FOIA requests. If I had not taken the Seare$ Service’s word to me you would have had
& mitten request for it. I% is the letter J. Bigar Hoover wrote James Rowley the day
after the assassination about OGswald in Mexioe.

I reg rot you find it necessary to write me falss and self-serving letters, You may
have grown Lmmme to suoh considarations but I do suggest they leave a recoxd that for the
agenoy and for you perssonally are self-defamatory. I s not immune to emotion when a
President is assasainated and officialdom is less than fully open and henest about it.

50 much a situation cannot again oome up X want you o know that I em making, if
I have net already made, an BOIL reques$ fexr amything and everyihing directly er indirectiy
relating to the J¥X assassination and any investigation(s) of it regardless of form ox
origin or date. -

X am also asking again for all records relsiing to that insane business of me
thréatening the Fresident. )

S:Incerely,

Harold Weisbarg



OFFICE OF THE DIRECTOR

April 19, 1977

Mr. Harold Weisberg
Route 12
Frederick, Maryland 21701

Dear Mr. Weisberg:

Reference is made to your letter of April 12, 1977, regarding the
release of records pertaining to the assassination of former
President Kennedy.

The Secret Service is now processing and will forward to you, under
separate cover, numerous documents surfaced by the Central Intelligence
Agency which were referred to the Secret Service since much of the
information originated with our agency.

The Secret Service has responded to all of your specific questions

to this office as well as those directed to Assistant Director Kelley.
The Secret Service does not maintain records in the same mannar ‘or
length of time as other agencies. Therefore, documents will appear
in other agency files that are no longer maintained by this agency.

Our letter and copies of Central Intelligence Agency documents should
reach you shortly. )

Sincerely,

Robert O. Goff
Freedom of Informdtion &
Privacy Acts Officer

Office of Public Affairs
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